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AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2006-0609

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk 2461
DATE: 10/26/06

SUBJECT: Special Assessment District — Lighting for Denison Acres and Rochester Hills Heathers
Public Hearing — Set Assessment Roll

REQUEST:

To continue the Special Assessment District (SAD) process to hold the Public Hearing to confirm the
Assessment Roll and to approve the Bill and Collect for street lighting on an ongoing basis for Denison
Acres and Rochester Hills Heathers Subdivisions.

BACKGROUND:

The requested SAD is an ongoing assessment for street lighting that currently exists. The Public Hearing
to create the district was held on September 6, 2006. The 28 days for filing petitions of objection passed
with no petitions filed. At the Regular City Council meeting held on October 18, 2006, City Council
resolved to proceed with the district.

At this time, the City Assessor has set the roll and determined the amounts for billing and collection
pursuant to Chapter 90-76. A Public Hearing notice was published and notice was sent to each property
owner in the district. Upon confirmation, the City Treasurer will be directed to give notice by first class
mail to each property owner on the special assessment roll that the roll has been filed, stating the amount assessed
and when and how it is to be paid.

RECOMMENDATION:

To accept and confirm the Special Assessment Roll and to proceed with the Bill and Collect procedure.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA
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APPROVALS:
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